
TO:                      Agency Members       
FROM:                Krista Galdun 

RE:                      Meeting Announcement 
DATE:                 July 29, 2022 

  
The following meetings of the Genesee County Economic Development 
Center (GCEDC) and the Genesee Gateway Local Development Corp 
(GGLDC) have been scheduled: 
  
GCEDC/GGLDC  Audit & Finance Committee Meeting – Tuesday, August 2nd at 8:30 
am 
  
GCEDC STAMP Committee Meeting – Wednesday, August 3rd at 8:00 am 
   
GCEDC/GGLDC Board Meeting – Thursday, August 4th at 3:00 pm; the meeting will 
be in executive session from approximately 3:10 pm until 4:00 pm  ** Change in 
time due to GLOW Corporate Cup** 
  

These meetings will be held at the Dr. Bruce A. Holm Upstate MedTech 
Centre, 99 MedTech Drive, Batavia, New York.  
  

  
cc:      Clerk - Genesee County Legislature  
                (Please post a copy of this notice on a bulletin board available to the public – Thanks!!) 

Director - Genesee County Planning Department 
President - Batavia City Council 
Batavia Daily News 

            Radio Station WBTA/WBTF 
 


